
To: 	Gonzales, Mary (ATF)[Mary.Gonzales©usdoj.gov ]; Wade, Jill C 
(SMO)[Jill.C.Wade©usdoj.gov]; Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)[Rita.C.Aguilar©usdoj.gov]; Burton, Faith 
(SMO)[Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ]; Gaston, Molly (SMO)[Molly.Gaston©usdoj.gov ] 
Cc: 	 ATF 	 ICo!barn, Ginger L. . 	. 	_ 	. 
(ATFAGinger.L.Colbrun@usdoj.govi 
From: 	Kennedy, Joseph R. (ATF) 
Sent: 	Thur 3/3/2011 9:23:37 PM 
Subject: RE: http://www.cbsnews.com/video/watch/?id=7358369n&tag=contentMain;contentBody  

DP 	 We can discuss later. 
L._ 

From: Gonzales, Mary 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:12 PM 
To: 'Jill.C.Wade@SMOJMD.USDOLgov'; Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 

ATF 	Kennedy, Joseph R.; Gonzales, Mary; Colbrun, Ginger L. 
Subject: Fw: http://www.cbsnews.com/video/watch/?id=7358369n&tag=contentMain;contentBody  

FYI: tonight CBS evening news will have a follow up to last week's story on ATF's Project Gunner. 

Supposedly, an "insider" will talk about "letting guns walk" and other problematic investigative issues, 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information 
that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, 
or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached tile(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited, 

Froml
.
. 	ATF 

To: Office of Legislative Affairs 
Sent: Thu Mar 03 15:51:12 2011 
Subject: http ://www .cbs new s .com/v ideo/w atch/?id=7358369n&tag=contentMain;contentB ody 

Imp://www.cbsnews.com/vided/watclOid=7358360n&tag=contentMain:contentBody  

DOJ-FF-08123 



202.351.9194 (mobile2) 

202.648.7453 (office) 

202.648.9708 (fax) 

DOJ-FF-08124 
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